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James P. Bearzi, Bureau Chief
NMED-Hazardous Waste Bureau

2905 Rodeo Park Drive East, Building 1
Santa Fe, NM 87505-6303

Subject: Request for Certificate of Completion for Solid Waste Management
Unit 54-007(a)

Dear Mr. Bearzi:

In accordance with the March 1, 2005, Compliance Order on Consent (Consent Order),

Los Alamos National Laboratory and the Department of Energy are requesting a Certificate of
Completion without controls for Solid Waste Management Unit (SWMU) 54-007(a). The report
for this site was submitted to the New Mexico Environment Department before the effective date
of the Consent Order; therefore, the report did not contain a request for a Certificate of
Completion.

SWMU 54-007(a) has undergone corrective actions and the approval of no additional corrective
actions for this SWMU was granted in your May 5, 2003, letter: Re: Approval of Voluntary
Corrective Action Completion Report for SWMU 54-007(a), (HWB-LANL-02-028). For your

convenience, the approval letter is enclosed.

Please contact Linda Nonno at (505) 665-0725 (Inonno@]lanl.gov) or Frank Bosiljevac
(505) 845-5746 (fbosiljevac@doeal.gov) should you have any questions.

Sincerely, Sincerely,
Cilauge
%
Susan G. Stiger, Asso¢iate Director Geo ;&i’ ael, Assistant Manager
Environmental Programs Department of Energy
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